W.R. Berkley Insurance Ireland

ARCHITECTS PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY

PROPOSAL FORM

®kBerkley

INSURANCE IRELAND

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO THE PROPOSER TO COMPLETION OF T HIS PROPOSAL FORM

1) Disclosure
- Any “material fact” must be disclosed tounsrs.
- A “material fact” is any information whichay alter the judgement of an Insurer in assesbiagisk.
- Any “material change” must be disclosedrsurers.
- A “material change” is any information whiofay alter the judgement of an Insurer that hapretiously been disclosed as a material fact.

Failure to provide all “material facts” and/or noti fy all “material changes” may cause the contract ofnsurance to be void and may result in
Insurers repudiating liability entirely.

2) Presentation
- This Proposal Form must be completed inbiplan authorised individual, a partner, principafiivector of the proposer.
- All questions must be answered.
- If there is insufficient space to providesesers additional information should be providedtw proposers letter headed paper.
- Where available brochures, standard contatlitions, conditions, agreements and letteeppbintment should be provided.

Failure to present Insurers with information in an appropriate manner may adversely influence the abity of Insurers to offer terms.

3) Guidance

- If in doubt as to the meaning of any questiontained within this proposal form or the isstadsed in 1) Disclosure and/or 2) Presentatioricadv

should be sought from an insurance advisthe first instance.
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SECTION 1 — GENERAL DETAILS

1) Please provide the following details:

Name of proposer(s) to be covered Date Established

2) Main address of the proposer and any oversafresges (specifying the name and position of thislual responsible at
each location including web and e mail addresses):

E mail address Web address

3) Individual, partner, principal, director, consults under a contract of service details:

Name Age| Qualifications Date (s) Qualified

Attach CV where the proposer has been establigsstthan 5 years and/or where any individual haglesant
qualifications.

4) Number of employees split between the following:

Qualified Administrative Other (specify)
5) Is the proposer connected or associated (fiafip@r otherwise) with any other entity? Yes/No
5.1) If yes is cover required for any work undeetakor any associated entity? Yes/No

5.2) If yes please provide full details includingture of the work undertaken and income derived.

6) During the past 6 years has the proposers naerw thanged, has any other business been purchasedes/No
and/or has any merger or consolidation taken place?

If yes please provide details.
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SECTION 2 — CLAIMS INFORMATION

After full enquiry:

1) has the Proposer sustained any loss througinathé or dishonesty of any person? Yes/No
2) is the Proposer aware of any fraud, dishonéstykruptcy or administration order applicable Wes/
to any past or present principal, partner,ai@eor employee?
3) is the Proposer aware of any criminal convigtiancriminal charge pending but not yet tried, esiNo
against any past or present principal, pargieector or employee (other than motoring offepees
4) has past or present principal, director, empdoywr other fee earner at the Proposer’s firnractice Yes/No
ever faced disciplinary proceedings by angvaht professional organisation?
5) has any claim been made against the Propdsesiaess or any principal, partner, director or leyge Yes/No
whilst in this or any other business?
6) is the Proposer aware of any circumstanceadémt which has or could result in a claim beirgde Yes/No
against the Proposer’s business, or any gahcpartner, director or employee of this or atheo
business?
If yes please provide details.
SECTION 3 — THE BUSINESS:WORK UNDERTAKEN
1.1) What is the Proposer’s financial year end?
1.2) Please provide the proposers fees/incomeci efthe financial periods derived from clientséd in:
Last Financial Year Ended Current Financial Year Ending | Coming Financial Year Ending
Ireland - - -
E.U.
Rest of World
Total

N.B. Start-up practices must provide a projection 6fees/income for the Coming Financial Year

If fees/income arefis declared as derived frormtéidased in “Rest of World” please provide detaitsuding territories

involved and income derived.
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2) Please allocate below, as a percentage toleofat@0%, the fees/income between activities uteden for the last
complete financial year:

N.B. Start-up practices must complete this sectioas a projection for the Coming Financial Year
Ireland E.U. RoW Total

Architectural

Town Planning

Feasibility Studies — no design
Landscape/Garden Architecture
Quantity Surveying

Residential Structural Surveys or Inspection Repor
Valuations

Interior Design (Structural)
Interior Design (Non-Structural)
Project Co-ordination

Project Management

Building Surveying

Planning Supervisory

Expert Witness

Environmental

Drafting

Clerks of Works

Non- structural Refurbishment
Building Energy Rating

Other (specify)

100%

If fees/income arelis declared as “Project Managetrend/or “Project Co-ordination” please compléie Project
Management and Project Co-ordination SupplementaryQuestionnaire.

If fees/income arefis declared as “Planning SuperVplease complete tH&lanning Supervisors Construction, Design
and Management Supplementary Questionnaire.

If fees/income arelis declared as “Survey/Valudtimpection” please complete tBeirvey, Valuation and Inspection
Supplementary Questionnaire.

3) Please allocate below, as a percentage toleofat@0%, the fees/income for the last financiehybetween contracts
where the interest is:

Ireland EU Row Total

Commercial Offices and Shopping centres
Bridges and/or Tunnels

Harbours and/or Jetties and/or Off-shore
installations

Sewerage and Water Schemes

Retail

Nuclear or Atomic Projects

Foundations and Underpinning

Leisure, Sport and Amusement
Chemical, Petro-chemical and Refineries
Housing Schemes (2-3 floors)

High Rise Building

Churches / Cathedrals

Schools, Hospitals, Municipal Building
Airports, Railways

Roads Highways, or Motorways
Retail/Business Parks

Industrialised Systems Building

Golf Course Architects

Cladding and Curtain Walling

Swimming Pool Design

Other (specify)

100%

If fees/income arelis declared as “Sewerage an@v&themes”, “Harbours and/or Jetties and/or Offeslnstallations”,
and/or “Chemical, Petro-chemical and Refineriegage complete thHeollution Supplementary Questionnaire.
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3.1) What percentage of the proposers fees for efitte last five years emanates from work undertaior Housing
Associations?

4) Is cover required for any other activity, novased, which is different to those declared in (8) &) Yes/No
above?

If yes please provide details.

5) Is the proposer aware of any change in actstitytture that will occur in the coming financiaay? Yes/No

6) What percentage of fees over the last 3 years haen paid to outside consultants?

6.1) If fees are paid to outside consultants isscogquired for the work undertaken by the outside Yes/No
consultants?

6.2) If yes please provide full details includingture of the work, projects undertaken and hamesm$ultants?

7) Please list the proposers five largest contractiertaken in the last three years.

Type of Service and Country Fee Total Contract Value Date Comeeein | Date Completed

8) Please list the proposers five largest contréigésto be undertaken in the next three years.

Type of Service and Country Fee Total Contract Value Anticipateat® | Anticipated Date
of Commencement| of Completion

9) Is the proposer a member of a consortium otheproposer entered into a joint venture agreement Yes/No

If yes please provide details.

10) Does or has the proposers work involved rdpetitonstruction units? Yes/No

If yes please provide details.
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11) Does or has the proposer undertaken any comttach involves responsibility for:

11.1) Manufacture, construction erection or inatédn? Yes/No
11.2) Supply materials, plant, goods or equipment? Yes/No
11.3) Provision of software Yes/No

If yes to any please provide details.

SECTION 4 — THE BUSINESS:RISK MANAGEMENT

1) Is the proposer admitted to any Associationceredited to any quality systems such as the IS®@s2  Yes/No

If yes please provide details.

2) Does the proposer operate a diary system? Yes/No

3) Are records kept by the proposer of telephomversations and attendance at meetings? Yes/No

4) What are the proposer’s procedures to ensutattlient is fully aware of the services to bevided by the Proposer and
the limitations thereof — e.g. letters of engagetngumote letter/scope of services letter or otpé&gse provide details)

5) Does the Proposer always obtain satisfactoritemrreferences when engaging employees? Yes/No

If no please provide details.

6) If any partner, principal, director or employsellowed to sign cheques without a counter sigrat Yes/No
please provide details of the individuals, theque limit and the circumstances

7) Does the Proposer ensure that sub consultantngiaged in a binding contact accepting Yes/No
Responsibility for their own neglect, erroramission and does the Proposer ensure that all
sub consultants carry Professional Indemnisyitance?

8) Has/will the Proposer or any partner/directongéoyeeever certified/certify or provided/provide Yes/No
an opinion on compliance with Building Regidat or planning permission oertified/certify
payment in respect of building or engineesragks without first having conducted a visual insjen
of the relevant property/works?

9) Does/will the Proposer undertake valuationddading purposes (other than certification for s
Interim mortgage drawdown/stage payment foeation)?
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SECTION 5 — INSURANCE COVERAGE

1) Does the proposer currently have Professiordrimity Insurance in force?
If yes please provide the following details.

1.1) Insurer

1.2) Limit

1.3) Excess

1.4) Renewal date

1.5) Number of years cover has been continuoudigrize

2) What is the amount of indemnity now required?

3) Has any Proposal for similar insurance madeeadralh of the proposers business, any predecessbe of
business, or any principal, partner or director dezn

(@) declined Yes/No
(b) cancelled Yes/No
(c) renewal refused Yes/No
(d) or any special terms imposed (other than géneseket increases)? Yes/No

If yes please provide details.

SECTION 6 — DECLARATION

I/We declare that the statements and particulantagued in the proposal are true and that |/we Imtenis-stated or
suppressed any material facts.

I/We agree that this proposal together with angothformation supplied by me/us shall form theiba any contract of
insurance effected thereon.

I/We undertake to inform Insurers of any materltdration to these facts occurring before completibthe contract of
insurance. However, the duty to disclose mateaielsf continues after the completion of the propfisah and throughout
any period of insurance (and any extension therafmn which this proposal form was used as thes lidighe contract of
insurance.

Signing this proposal does not bind the proposeotoplete this insurance.

Signature of authorised individual/partner/prindigiaector Date
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